O
S
€23

Leicester
City Council

HEARING UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

DATE: FRIDAY, 16 JULY 2010

TIME: 9:30 am

PLACE: THE COUNCIL CHAMBER - FIRST FLOOR, TOWN HALL,
TOWN HALL SQUARE, LEICESTER

Members of the Hearing Panel

Councillors Byrne, Marriott and Shah

Members of the Hearing Panel are requested to attend the above
meeting to consider the items of business listed overleaf.

et

for Director of Corporate Governance

Officer contact: Julie Harget
Democratic Support,
Leicester City Council
Town Hall, Town Hall Square, Leicester LE1 9BG
Tel: 0116 229 8809 Fax: 0116 229 8819
email: julie.harget@leicester.gov.uk




INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

ACCESS TO INFORMATION AND MEETINGS

You have the right to attend Cabinet to hear decisions being made. You can also
attend Committees, as well as meetings of the full Council. Tweeting in formal
Council meetings is fine as long as it does not disrupt the meeting. There are
procedures for you to ask questions and make representations to Scrutiny
Committees, Community Meetings and Council. Please contact Democratic
Support, as detailed below for further guidance on this.

You also have the right to see copies of agendas and minutes. Agendas and minutes
are available on the Council’'s website at www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk or by
contacting us as detailed below.

Dates of meetings are available at the Customer Service Centre, King Street, Town
Hall Reception and on the Website.

There are certain occasions when the Council's meetings may need to discuss
issues in private session. The reasons for dealing with matters in private session are
set down in law.

WHEELCHAIR ACCESS

Meetings are held at the Town Hall. The Meeting rooms are all accessible to
wheelchair users. Wheelchair access to the Town Hall is from Horsefair Street
(Take the lift to the ground floor and go straight ahead to main reception).

BRAILLE/AUDIO TAPE/TRANSLATION

If there are any particular reports that you would like translating or providing on audio
tape, the Democratic Services Officer can organise this for you (production times will
depend upon equipment/facility availability).

INDUCTION LOOPS

There are induction loop facilities in meeting rooms. Please speak to the Democratic
Services Officer at the meeting if you wish to use this facility or contact them as
detailed below.

General Enquiries - if you have any queries about any of the above or the
business to be discussed, please contact Julie Harget, Democratic Support on
0116 229 8809 or email Julie.harget@leicester.gov.uk or call in at the Town
Hall.

Press Enquiries - please phone the Communications Unit on 0116 252 6081



PUBLIC SESSION

AGENDA

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are asked to declare any interests they may have in the business on
the agenda.

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE: Appendix A
MAIN STREET STORES, 38-40 MAIN STREET,
EVINGTON, LEICESTER

Report attached. A copy of the associated documentation is attached for
Members only. Further copies are available on the Council’s website at
www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk or by phoning Democratic Support on 229 8809.

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS






APPENDIX A

‘ O ’ WARDS AFFECTED
c ) EVINGTON

Leicester
City Council

FORWARD TIMETABLE OF CONSULTATION AND MEETINGS:
Hearing under the Licensing Act 2003 16 JULY 2010

Application for a new premises licence
Main Street Stores, 38-40 Main Street, Evington

Report of the Director of Environmental Services
1. Purpose of Report

1.1.  This report provides information for Members about an application made under the
Licensing Act 2003, to assist them in determining the outcome of that application.

2. Determination to be made

2.1. Having considered the application and representations, Members must consider whether to
o Grant the licence without modification

o Grant the licence subject to conditions
o Exclude from the licence any of the licensable activities
o Refuse to accept the proposed premises supervisor
o Reject the application
3. Summary

3.1 This report outlines an application for a new premises licence for 38-40 Main Street,
Evington and summarises the representations received. It also highlights the licensing
objectives, the relevant parts of the guidance and regulations, and the pertinent sections of
the Licensing Authority’s Licensing Policy.

(continued...... )



4

5.

5.1

5.2

6.1

Crowyn Cop

Location Plan

m- - y o
100019264 2008

yright Leicester C.C. Licence

Application

An application was received on 24 May 2010 from Mr R Aggarwal for a new premises
licence for 38-40 Main Street. A copy of the application is attached at Appendix A.

The application is as follows:

Licensable activity Proposed Hours
Supply of Alcohol Monday to Sunday
06.00 — 23.00
Opening hours Monday to Sunday
06.00 — 23.00

Steps to Promote the Licensing Objectives

The steps the applicant proposes to take to promote the licensing objectives are set out in



6.2

7.1

8.1

8.2

9.1

10.

10.1

the operating schedule (see section P of Appendix A).

In arriving at its decision on the application, the Licensing Authority’s primary consideration
must be the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Representation

Representations were received between 8 June and 21 June 2010 from 13 local residents
and 1 local business. The representations relate to the prevention of crime and disorder, the
prevention of public nuisance, public safety and the protection of children from harm. The
local residents and business are concerned that granting a licence to this premises to sell
alcohol will increase disturbance and anti-social behaviour in the area. Copies of the
representations are attached at Appendix B1-B14.

Conditions

The conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule are attached at Appendix C.

The case of Bristol Council v Bristol Magistrates’ Court concerned conditions imposed by a

licensing authority. This case reiterates that any conditions imposed by a licensing authority

must be necessary and proportionate with regard to the promotion of the licensing objectives,
and must not duplicate duties already imposed by other legislation.

Statutory Guidance

Any decision made by the Licensing Authority must be in accordance with the licensing
objectives. In addition, the government has issued guidance under section 182 of the Licensing
Act 2003. The relevant parts of the guidance in this case are as follows:

Section Heading

1.2-14 The Licensing Objectives

1.15 General Principles — each application on its own merits

1.16 General Principles — avoiding duplication

1.17-1.19 General Principles — hours of opening

1.26 Related legislation & strategies — control of individuals
away from licensed premises

21-218 Crime & Disorder

2.32-2.40 Public nuisance

219-2.31 Public Safety

241 -251 Protection of children from harm

9.19 - 9.28 Hearings

10.1-10.6 Conditions - general

10.11 -10.12 Imposed conditions

10.15-10.18 Duplication with other statutory provisions

10.13-10.14 Proportionality

13.40 Licensing Hours

Statement of Licensing Policy

The relevant parts of the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy are as follows:



11.

11.1

12.

Section Heading

2 Fundamental Principles

3 Cumulative Impact

5 Licensing Hours

7 Prevention of Crime and Disorder
8 Public Safety

9 Prevention of Public Nuisance

10 Protection of Children from Harm
11.4-11.5 Planning

12 Duplication

Points for Clarification

The applicant and the parties making the representation have been asked to clarify certain
points at the hearing, as follows:

By the applicant

1. Whether the applicant considers that the concerns outlined in the representations are
valid, and if not why not?

2. In the light of the representations made, does the applicant wish to propose any
additional steps for the promotion of the licensing objectives?

By the parties making the representations

1. Whether they have any additional information to support the representation they have
made?

2. Whether there are any additional steps that could be taken which would be equally
effective in the promotion of the licensing objectives?

Other Implications

OTHER IMPLICATIONS | YES/ _ paragraph/References
NO Within Supporting information
Equal Opportunities No
Policy No
Sustainable and Environmental No
Crime and Disorder YES Para 7.1 - representations relate to the
licensing objective of the prevention of crime
& disorder
Human Rights Act No
Elderly/People on Low Income No
Corporate Parenting No
Health Inequalities Impact No




13.

14.

Background Papers — Local Government Act 1972

a. None

Consultations

a. The Licensing Authority is not obliged to consult any parties with regard to
applications made under the Licensing Act 2003. However, the applicant is required
to consult with the responsible authorities as set out in the 2003 Act.

Report Author

Lynsay Coupe

Licensing Officer

0116 252 8556
Lynsay.coupe@]leicester.gov.uk

APPENDIX CONTENT
A Application
B Representations
C Conditions consistent with application




This page is left blank intentionally.



O2F9532
ﬂ}ppendix A

FORM 2
®)

Co2
EQ LICENSING SECTION
ey Cavodt RECEIVED

24 MAY 2010

LEICESTER CITY COUNGIL
RECEIVET !




FORM 2

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. |n all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

we M ’EEUmﬂEﬂ_MMuﬂﬁlﬂlﬁﬁM

{Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and If'we are making this application to you as
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Detalls

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

2%-4o MAN Sines
EJINGTON

LE (cesTEL

LES DN

Posttown [E\iNCoran  LOcEgell | Posteode (< & DN
Telephone number at premises (if any) i I R

Mon-domestic rateable value of premises | £

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Flease tick yes
a) an individual or individuals * E please complete section (&)
b1 a person other than an individual *
i. as a limited company [0 please complete section (B)
ii. asa parinership [] please complete section (B)
iii. asanunincorporated association or [l please complete section (B)




FORM 2

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) [0 please complete section (B)
cy  arecognised club [0 please complete section (B)
d) & charity [[] please complete section (B)
g) the proprietor of an educational establishment [ please complete section (B)
fi a health service body [[] please complete sectian (B)
gl & person who is registered under Part 2 of the [0 please complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 {c14) In respect of an

independent hospital
h} the chief officer of police of a police force in [0 please complete section (B)

England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yas

+ | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of W
the premises for licensable activities; or

+ | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or O
o & function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative |

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

: Other Title (for
Me (4 mes O Miss [] Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names -
AGG AL Ra3rDel
| am 18 years old or over Q Please tick yes

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address |

Post Town WEicesT | Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address |
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

: Cther Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [] Ms L[] | example, Rev)
Sumame ' First names
3




FORM 2

| am 18 years old or over

[0 Please tick YES

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town

| Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional}

{B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate

please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
{other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party

concerned.

Mame

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephane number {if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

Day Month  Year

| Formatted

[diloelldylal .- {romatted

| Formatted

W S S




If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do
you want it to end?

FORM 2
Day Month  Year
AR

| - - { Formatted

\';_;' " | Formatted

*. { Formatted

Please glve a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

fFﬂrmm

M Pl

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any |
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

o4

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the

Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of ulat ntertainment

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

by films (if ticking yes, fill In box B)

¢y  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C}

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

) live music (if ticking yves, fill in box E)

fi  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e}, (f) or (g}

{if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provigion of entertainment facilities:

i}
b
k)

making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

danecing {if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (1) or {j)
{if ticking yes, fill in box K}

Please tick yes

O

1 -ElEteisin=rt 13 |

O

O




FORM 2
Erovision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L} [

Supply of alechol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

[l

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P




A

FORM 2

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read

ill th rformance of a play take place
r pors or both - please tick Indoors O
{please read guidance note 2)

guidance note &) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both Ol

Mon | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Mon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




FORM 2

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | INdoors ' O

timings (please read guidance note 2) e

guidance note 6) Outdoors | []

Day | Start | Finizh _ Baoth O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wad State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please

e read guidance note 4)

Thur | o

Fri MNon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of film iffarent ti hose listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




C

FORM 2

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish
Man
Tue [ state any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)
Wed
[ Th ur MNon standard ti
for indoor s ortm avan li
Ui the column on the left, please |l§ {plaas& read guidance note 5)
| Fri
Sat
g S
g




FORM 2

D
Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or w ing entertainment
entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both - Indoors
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)
timings (please read Cutdoors
guidance note 6)
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Eerina pee _
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
SRR MNon standard timings. VWhere you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
| listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 5)
Sun

10




FORM 2

E
Live music ill t fli ic take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [
timings {pleaze read {please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors |
Day |Statt  Finish Both | L
Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)
Tue
W;d_ . T State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
————— (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Mon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
——eeb————-| for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list {please read guidance
Sat note 5)
Sun

11




FORM 2

F

Recorded music

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note &)

Will the playing of recorded music take plac
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors |

{please read guidance note 2) e

Dutdoars O

Day | Start | Finish Both H|

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music

-~ (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

3un

12




G

FORM 2

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6}

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

{please read guidance note 2)

Indoors O
Outdoors O
Both O

Mon

[ Tue

Please glve further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur |

| Fri

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance

{please read guidance note 4)

Sat

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you Intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note &)

13




FORM 2
H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within {e), (f) or

{g)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note &)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will
be providing

Day  Stat | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors of | |ndoors k]
cutdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors ]

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any sea | vari for en in t of a similar
description to that falling within (e}, {f) or (g} (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Mon ndard timings. Wh inten u h i
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), {f} or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note &)

Sun

14




FORM 2

Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Day Start Finish

Will the facilities for making music be (ndears ]

indoors or out [s] — please tick

(please read guidance note 2) Cutdoors Ll
Both 7]

Maon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri | 'Non standard timings. Where yvou intend to use the premises
for provisi f facilities f in ic at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note )

Sun |

15




FORM 2
J

Provision of facllities Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or

for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | ndoors O

Standard days and note 2)

timings (please read Qutdoors |

guidance note B) Both ]
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tug

Wad State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
{please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri MNon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please

Sat list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

18




K

FORM 2

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to

that falling within i or |

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note B)

Please give a description of the type of entertai facili
you will be providing

Day Start

Finish

Maon

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors

outdoors or both — please tick (please read

guidance note 2) Outdoors

O

Both O

Tue

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Fri

State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for

antertainment of a similar ription to that falling within | or
(please read guidance note 4)

Sat

Sun

MNon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within | or | at different times to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

17




FORM 2
L

Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place Indoors or outdoors or both - Indoors O
please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note &) Outdoors I

Day  Start | Finish Both [l

Mon Please glve further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed | state any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

18




FORM 2

M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the |

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises O

timings (please read guldance note 7)

guidance note 8) Off the v

premises sl

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Man n ] an asonal variations for the suppl alcohol (please
'Dé\ 00 | 28,00 read guidance note 4)

e Jobon 1200 PN

Wed 0p-co)2800 |

Thur Oﬂ; on .1% {?.-o Mon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
= ~#-== for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fi 0800|78.00

Sat ol oo oo LN TAYR e

s cﬁ;—qﬂg =

State the name and detalls of the Individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

Mame

_ | I ; | !
Uﬂ. 43 | L '-_}

HU PEQ cc\of]
Issuing licensing authority (if known) Sl
HA ool DISTIICT Coralcic

19




FORM 2

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rize to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

NonE

o

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note &)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon oo | 2kco el

e Bboe|13.00

Wed
obon 112 Co
[ Mon standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be

open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur ies@er, 13,00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fi (}'EH; ye jus]

NeMC

Sat b eniBen

Sun - I6g ol 8.0

20




FORM 2

P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c.d.e} (please read guidance note )

We o HAve A "bmi‘f ccTN Mol i8S INST HLL-E'D
WE Wi INPCEMaNTT i o 1D, MO SAE lf’-'l_c:ctoug,,
EXTEINAL INGHTIANG TO THE AR Gl k0D (emars A D
TS ADOLESS Yuluc NeusAICcE il ieDidraly
fossita of wetmune A (it & cIROT (}uu&f;_

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

24 Hoed  ceTd Monsl, INTelNt/ AND EXTRNALY

c) Public safety

EXTEWNAL LUHT NG T A0 AND et

d) The prevention of public nuisance

hs 0 15 A N Mﬁt‘s Ol Aud 1S T Mesdipe 4 fﬂccfuuL
Hbﬁgluci NV ROMeNT Ta T 1Lk6{,_1.l.’__ W —mee S Mf CASE-

'rc::..rl Copd oeflad ({gm_i T Lh,ugw,.; (= L.I-..-\{_L_ e Ki"iﬁlcﬁt_

HH‘E Si Ikﬁ :;‘I ! YiC ﬂ'ii LC.'.'_J LY L':ll hci IJ“!IJ_L ",t'ﬁ " E i Hl ﬂ"j v

&) The protection of children from harm

21




FORM 2

WE D b enfedane A STuct Ne 1D A ChE
INSIORE (N Ate A TERGOLIES

Please tick yes
* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee
* | have enclosed the plan of the premises

®* | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicabla

®* | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable

* | understand that | must now advertise my application

® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

E 8O 8 8

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5§ ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorizsed agent (See
guidance note 1 1}.WETH behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

y R i
Signature / D.M /éj{:)f/kh W
e N 07, .S’ 280
Capacity

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant's solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

e il y

/)
Signature (‘ 4 :"' (J W i

Date ~N— f. /

Capacity

22




FORM 2

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town _ [ Post code |
Telephone number (if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address {upﬂﬁnal]

MNotes for Guidance

1.

9.

10.
11.
12,

13

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives,
Where your application Includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

For example the type of activity to be authorized, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example {but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock {e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, If you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises pleass
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

Plzase give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the farm on thelr behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there i= more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form,

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

23




e | LEO

By |

wada gy SMOPURM BUINES] BUIAIRYR Fea) mog

Juatoys puE K0T waly




FORM 18

9
5

Leicester
City Council

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

e N

[full name of prospective premises supenvisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

™

bt f F oy hon S ot D ey e LN TN ST el

[type of application]

i | LICENS NG SEGTION |
- hsianon. A RECEIVED

tl i AT Nl AGGRWITL b e s

;Hﬁ;a;.;aig,;,ai,-i‘;asj ------------------------------------------------- ~p T MAY 2010

LEICESTER CITY COUNCIL

relating to a premises licence )\ ..
frumber of existing licence, if any]
for 2g.wo UMN STEET
TBUWNGTON
(e (CESIHL
(ES GDN

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]



FORM 18

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

BT 1 et 1SR

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohal at

28 -40 AAnN S

E—\hk‘lﬂ:‘?ﬁé
Caty=~t.d
(£S 60N

fname and address of premises o which application relatesj T

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number

HHPER COICA

finsert personal licence number, ifany] ~ T s eeas

Personal licence issuing authority BIRSE §282872

HARR oty e ST RICT Council B DA AND €48 STIEET,. MnueT Handoiesin)

finsert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

Signed

Name (please print)

oM Lamaen . AeCAlwAN .

Date BIERR (1 SN e S el




(08/06/2010) Lynsay Coupe - licence letter.doc _ ' Page 1]

— AppendixB1 |

Regeneration

o
51

Culture

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in respect of Premises

Licence
‘ Details of person or body making representation '
| Your Name:. |
Your Address:

Details of premises representation is about |

MName of Rajinder Aggarnal ;
 Premises: |

Address of 38-40 Main Street, Evington, Leicester |
| premises:

| = = Py —— — )
| Application No. |

| (if known)
Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation '
relates to: _ _
Prevention of crime and disorder : X yes |
Public Safety 0 yes
Prevention of public nuisance | X% yes
 Protection of children from harm _ | X yes |

' Please summarise your concerns about this application:

Firstly there are already a number of licensed premises in this area, both bars and off-
licences. There are already problems with youths loitering in the green, at the
entrances to the park and on main street. Significant amounts of litter, including
broken beer bottles, are regularly deposited on the pavements and in the children’s
play areas in the neighbourhood. All of these problems became more prominent
during the period that Bargain Booze was operating on Main Street, and | have
perceived a degree of improvement since that shop closed down.




(08/06/2010) Lynsay Coupe - licence letter.doc Page 2|

[Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an

| adverse effect on the licensing objectives =

| have looked at the Council's licensing policy and feel strongly that another alcohol
licence for this area is not needed. | also am concerned about the cumulative
impact. In terms of existing licences, within a distance of less than half a mile, we
already have one pub, 2 off-licences (McColl's & the Co-op) and one licensed
restaurant.

In terms of cumulative impact, as described above | feel that there are already
alcohol related problems in this area and that these are likely to get worse if this

| application is granted.

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:

Licensing Authority Office licensing(@leicester. gov.uk
Leicester City Council

New Walk Centre

Leicester

LE1 62G




Appendix B2 Page 1 of 1

Lynsay Coupe - Fwd: Objection to application Main St Evington
w

From: Licensing Licensing

To: Lyns Work

Date: 11/06/2010 15:37

Subject: Fwd: Objection to application Main St Evington

Licensing Section
Leicester City Council
((1116) 2527000

> [ - | (/06/2010 15:30 >>>

[ wish to register my most strongest objections to the application for the
sale of alcohol at 38-40 Main street Evington

My objections are as follows

(1) there are already three outlets on Main sty.

(2) In addition to one PublicHouse and a restaurant.

(there is a supermarket on Ethel Road in addition to several on Downing
Drive all of which are in very easy reach the residents of Main St and the
surrounding area.

(4) This address is on a very busy main road on which there is already a
severe parking problem.

(5) It is also on a main pedestrian path which is very extensively used by
students and school children.

The granting of this licence will also escalate the present problems of
Yobish behaviour and congregating of gangs and youths.

This email has been scanned by Netintelligence
http://www.netintelligence.com/email

file://C:\Documents and Settings\coupl001'\Local Settings\Temp'\XPgrpwise'dC12584... 14/06/2010




This page is left blank intentionally.



Appendix B3 Page 1 of |

Lynsay Coupe - Fwd: Mr Rajinder Aggarnal's Application For A New License 38-40 Main

Street, Evington, Leicester
#

From: Licensing Licensing

To: Lyns Work

Date: 14/06/2010 09:16

Subject: Fwd: Mr Rajinder Aggarnal's Application For A New License 38-40 Main Street,
Evington, Leicester

> N 2/06/2010 11:15 >>>

Dear Sirs

We are writing to register our vehement objection to the above application to sell alcohol
between 06.00-23.00 hours, every day of the week.

Alcohol is available to buy from the Co-op, the newsagent and The Cedars public house.

Previous opening of a bargain booze shop in Evington village proved to be a failure and
subsequently closed.

We have a problem in our area with Asian youths parking in the roads in and around
Evington village and Evington Park's car park consuming alcohol, taking drugs and eating
takeaway food (and discarding the packaging at the roadside).

We do not need to make it any easier for these people to buy alcohol.

The property, formally Morland Kitchens, is a large premises and could be put to far better
use to the benefit and improvement of the residents in Evington.

We re-iterate, we strongly object to this application and think you should take into
consideration the views of locals.

We are writing to you as we are unable to attend the public meeting to be held on 15th
June.

Yours faithfull

file://C:\Documents and Settings\couplO01\Local Settings\Temp'\XPgrpwise\4C15F36... 14/06/2010




This page is left blank intentionally.



Appendix B4

12" June, 2010

Dear Sir/Madam,

Application by Mr. Rajinder Aggarnal for a new license for
sale of alcohol between 6 a.m. and 11 p.m., 7 days a week at
38-40 Main Street, Evington.

[ regret I shall not be able to attend the public meeting by the Evington Echo on
the 25™ June 2010 to discuss the above, however I wish to register my strong
objection to this being granted.

Main Street, which only stretches from Cordery Road to the St. Denys Road - a
matter of yards - already has 3 late night shopping facilities plus the Cedars Public
House, all selling alcohol:-

McColl’s News Agents open from 6 am. until 9.45 p.m. 7 days a week

The Main Store opens about 8.30 a.m, until 8.30 p.m. Monday to Saturday
And Il a.m. to 3 p.m. on Sundays

The Cooperative Store opens from 8.30a.m. to 8.30 p.m, 7 days a week
The Cedars Public House open the usual operating hours 7 days a week

At the moment we are suffering nuisance problems with youths using the bus
shelter outside the News Agents, especially at weekends, usually between 10.30 p.m.
and midnight. Motorbikes revving their engines, screaming girls, loud mouthed
youths etc. to say nothing about the litter - cartons, bottles, uneaten chips etc
Purchased from “TJS Pizzas, Kebabs & Burgers”, this litter finds it way across the
road to the front of our flats despite numerous litter bins. In fact most days 1 fill a

carrier bag with the litter.

| came to live in this Village some 9 vears ago and we enjoy some lovely
facilities with the Park and tree lined roads etc. Please do not allow the area to
deteriorate like Evington Road/Highfields areas. The youths who cause this nuisance
do not come from this area as usually they go away in cars or walk.

X I am sending a copy of this letter to the Leicester City Council Licensing Dept. X

Yours faithﬁjlli

chgju.\r«';L send- W6 The Claic pe Se.

T




This page is left blank intentionally.



Appendix BS

From: Rachel Hall

To: T C—

cC: Lynsay Coupe

Date: 17/06/2010 11:02

Subject: Re: Off- License - Evington Village

Attachments: Letter tol N Main Street Stores.doc

oK, thanks . 1 confirm that your representation has been accepted and attach a formal acknowledgement. You will be
Invited to the farmal hearing in a few weeks time.

Rachel

Rachel Hall

Licensing Team Manager
Lelcester City Council
Mew Walk Centre
Welford Place

Leicester

LE1 6ZG

rachel.halliilelcester.gov.uk
www. beloester.gov.uk

External - (0116) 2526319
Internal - 29 6319

>> [ /0672010 10:49 >>>

Rachel,

Please can you let me know your address so that [ can establish whether ar not you are In the vicinity of the premises concerned?
Thanks,
Rachel

Rachel Hall

Licensing Team Manager
Lelcester City Council
New Walk Centre
Welford Flace

Leicester

LE1 686G

rachel hall@lejcester gov, uk
wew leicester qov.uk

External - (0116) 2526319
Internal - 29 6319

:-:-mmﬁmm 09:55 >>>
I wish to ladge my disapproval to the above proposal.

A5 a resident of Evington T am concerned about the impact this will have on the village and local community of Evington.




e e

(22_:’_053!2({@] Lynsay _l’.t?upf_-_ Re: Off- License - Evington Village

These corcems are best be summarised as frllows:

5.

6.

Increase in anti-social behaviour.

. Increase in lttering.

. The inevitable crease in noise due to youths hanging around the premises and on the village green.

Problems of traffic, espedially parking.
Detrimental impact on local businesses that also sell alcohol.

Detrimental impact on the character and profile af the village which is in a conservation ared.

Thank you for your attention. T look forward to your response.




Appendix B6

N i
_.}fl-_f“g.rf: Sr i o

Aelono e ALCEANCTT BAAPcrc 710

As r':;*-y'
A =
! /’f.,#t-,,-/!‘j.r:;.:’

/-fc-L--ﬁ*/E L TE L ey aE L B ] STREeF T ST

MK T Bt op n o o 2
! TS BITFOR Tty 1B OO Smer 0 THS AEPUCETIOA
fa T el o i bz = L1 22 i
e T Crlc 2 T AT A [ =3 B A &5 CAo nii Y dT T Hiaad -
Aaoird THME  VileAEE r

- .Lr-.'.'FI -._.'_._--l'n‘/ﬁ. Lo /'-f(_ LO&DC - r"ﬁi"‘_"I =3 | i ettt el e

s A PR o i - 4 { : 3 -
I,(?r ‘1_-5 2 fr}",' _/;)_‘L,..b o Sraji- s ofidC = {_'_,- I3 {-.'Z.fc:;:ru P #3

(=t 71 ey n - P s &er

L T Tl LA e S s R P B a e

CAS * 4 Bl - ; ;
. & r e -5 e ] Jbad | S EGd 7HE e T s LIE oS

A % B (T, y B T @ . # z
H3d = s 1 7} obZTrz SHOM LR JE 1HAD Ay AT et wterTE
I rte PaSr el pEc Mol GowtT

Vored — SwucadEfe y
-

EIVED
£ JUN 2010




This page is left blank intentionally.



(o TuME ole

Appendix BY

i ;

A

Deoas Sar, Koe 14 S lL | ) (cerae H (,L i’\_ feve T 2o _ﬁj

7] 1 . |
F EL__B LA cZ]\L/r f-):] (2 E':‘-._':_pir-Lva_L_,Lf Z{}.-_...e 3 ('ii -l f""'{. L) i i-'*—‘*‘-l’_ F ) it ..’% {_,C__.l -

A

\ _ ‘ . ?
& 0 J;-;]. i ‘T ;0 1 L.-g ”'HL [’[ Ca -t: e on L [‘fé i P A ds 1 ’m-_,} L"}_ Lok [ {
Sy {-'J-{ .!Lmﬂ {L{C”M Lir o i'{- :%c veol i-. _,»rl'l cLm f—) ot LB cL f_, ru:J—/T d:L..;

1 | ks
E/""III L i i LANLYL C'{ (2 {4 " ﬁ AL ,.111_.!)_&_4"_‘5’ t’-f,- JL‘? ]L £ blic as b

A d eva on the Jir‘l A o Lten o Ther f-'-“lf‘{'f,-‘ freem eo ;F*‘ML'MT i
{}\ML"’I‘" ﬂ o [[uz Vol Ha' We Sacre  olse ferer wel fL“d—‘-“

4 Laggares
f_‘—L«_,-L‘«‘v’) 1_._,L|,_(h t%’-j LH,VI‘{‘ .-L.' A, _th I?C’—\.C‘Jf P L:..L.r_}-_? | o

[ L_Q_,fi.‘—_- LILH--H f_--_ f LAt
|
% (7 #
o IL'— LA™
‘ g T € . i

.' a { i 2 T : H"l 'E,-l .|4.- L,'_ £ 8 41_4_-_-? Tl _5 ! : | |
’ii’r o L-.WK'L.E i p T I " r i Ll [ t ﬂrr"\_ﬁ PLAE .._ A Tl D)
ﬁﬂ.l Jr[. ; {: i l: i lQ-'* i j i -F:j-u.’r"f«' el Liadt A ; A
fele B L2 T L e s ) _

W e o c_LLv L
Ik e

#
; . ) f
5 JJ’L-'? I'LM”“J‘-T-’” e grer i t?.‘ o] ]')u,,.k‘« L'i ‘:L-L_H

|

,llr;fx-c*.-'
Nlce }{;’ v!.‘lfh,{__l_‘r '):;. h,J. L[— vJ'I ieruJ

- z".l'c‘l—«.l ,L_:!u'ru'f |! [y, {lf:-u_.;n_;_ frlfll-‘jl Lf—u; o s T rli. 1 l

\ Lk) e D %_ AN e [«;j

LICENSING SECTION

]

i

RECEIVED i
17 JUN 2000

LEICESTER CITY COUNCIL




This page is left blank intentionally.



* |_LICENSING SECTION
; RECEIVED Appendix B8
L 41 JUN 2010

EICESTER CITY COUNCIL I7. b. 2010.

e Li%t:ﬂﬂ Dcpi:..
Jivecoter (11'14 Counc A
L&t bac
Lan woking o protesc o the afplicatsion for o ’
license b sell alechol  betotea 06.00 anl 23.00 ac
28-40 Main Street, Emﬂm, powerty Mo-daad Cibchens
[ wndentand ke the promuses 0 lxcoma o Londes Shop
under U mmﬂmﬁ Me ﬁqw fqﬂf]muj_
(ot ﬂmtgj ate.  bhe fJPDf!a;wL- howrs bo Eaﬁ.j un.maz»f&do&
ﬁ:\r\ o residinkial arar, buks Cuingbon vl alicady
hos M onlletas ﬁw. i alcohal cam_be IJuﬂﬁM{A _
\/Dw\_j fm!oﬂe.- leal & hém'ﬁ o> he atta’ because
aT He v dhage geer- and- pade  cloge L‘Jﬂf ol o
avMLL&LTJ TT (Jlumf odcoho L Onich ou{wa.d,y f/}@}j&.ﬂ.’f
encourngls antl Sodel behaoiows . J‘Lwofy the chy
Ounch Vads b see o rdudbion a G Mpf
behawions - nolC éncoufust w bxj a-/dodu‘xq 3wm00.1./‘
sl cohel outleds . f WM o st Ui LAl C‘Oc,utu./(r,.
takiy ks sodal Msfonsihdites seriously andclanfug
down. on the sale o*jL alcohol on &) @[qo() MA.»LM}
M?/MTJ e - *’T&Aj cannot be  unaanre Pﬂ the cnme
al duorde ant Puloh“u nuisance (e con rerutho
J:nmn, e Ovu C(.:rnswfjam gﬂ— edeoho L .
\/om t




This page is left blank intentionally.



Appendix B9

EVINGTON YOUTH CLUB.
The Common .

Evington.

Leicester. il aldl
Rachel Hall, A TICENSING SECTION |
Licensing Dept , ~ RECEIVED |
Leicester City Council, 1< JUN 2010 '
New Walk Centre, 16" June 2010. LEICESTER CITY COUNGIL

LEICESTER.

Dear Miss Hall,

I am writing to you with reference to the application request for a licence
for the premises in Main Street Evington.

We have three outlets in Evington Village anyway so it not as though we
are not catered for but the reason I am writing is the readily availability
of alcohol to young people on their doorstep.

I am the Centre Manager of the Evington Youth Club on the common
and am not comfortable that we should make even more availability of
alcohol to Young People and more to the point the long hours that is
proposed.

We should be seen to be guiding our youth and community to less
drinking and responsible behaviour and not making it more available.
With drinking comes anti-social behaviour and this we can do without
both from a community angle as we as damage to the young people
themselves.

[ will close with the fact that since the last drinks shop closed down we
have had 50% less drink related incidents in the village.

Hoping you will take this into account for not only the Village residents
but most of all the damaging effect alcohol has on young and vulnerable

people.

Yours sincerely

Evington Youth Club




This page is left blank intentionally.



) i%/(.-, /zmo Appendix B10

R | oy

NS (ol efeas TO  thekeert/
0F B8 — L0 MM STREEY FEUIGTOL

i S e e T ONAERBES GO
DEAe. (St Lpomid T

TLEASE BEND REOW MY SHoNG OREZeTIons

REFERING T TE TROVSSAL oOF M0 OFF~LicEnse

OP VNG 1IN &INGoN VIULAGE

O BN OFF-hEagede BUNGR  AROOT  UNDESIRARLES
To THE &roh

WHOE A L OFeN D& RS ARiME 2o
DiCo RDZ.

@ Wz Pean Taseaon) TR Youls  CHLDREn 1N
THE | AReh. Theae IR ToYS COOR) ey
CLoSe BY — [ NoRsery Vedy crese BY o YTwo
Cedeots Ueny Giose ®Y.  THens doex No
NEZD  ENORAGNENT o Ncottor  SAes
TO THE YOutHR 1N ENNINGIOL)  JiILdse —\wWe
ARe AWARE OF The GARD oF 1DantiFcaon)
WHICH ReAwy MeAss \oThie WHey The/
K OTHELS T ROY Alcoter Tor THaEA.

oMLY L OAR Ao TEN YouTHS nwr:ﬁé”‘_
HANGING  AROUBD THE Co-OF Ar THE RoTToH

——Lﬂmi




@/C/D/ML FAGCE 2 OF D
OF ST 2ENS Road N e VILAGZ Dtk
CAMS OF Reel o REWE UERRAWY ARLUIWVE
A T AR WALAKNGE AT THEM W MY

LoBsod N ARovLd  6:4S?PM — TT.00PM.

THE Yook Weec o OLdEN THAN \S Yeis

MY GRAoon  WAR  AKKnG WHY THEY vaer&s
Reamt NDAVGHTYZ, — THE 1€ Jery uksems

D FREHTEN S . —CHLdDIE) Wezh PROTCETVG

Ehom HARM  — NoT ERNCOURMgING TO DRINK Aiconel
@ QATTIY ANOTHER . Lacerse ‘rcraejrrw ou -

BEUiseny VIWLAE  Neet  PRotecroy  FRoum
TORLIC OUISANES  Whe Teh Yo OG- froow
THE TYPe OF StHeP. THenz AReE MALY
ANZRLY TPeefle wite ‘e Lwwed ‘N The
JILAGZ Wte \wepe AreMd TO 60 THROKH
THe Vudge & OEHE TMe wte |
\\B%@ﬁ-lﬁ MZE.'EDFFUCM Wy OPElATT VG- Ll\ﬁ.”
e ARGz, e TD THE Rbif . end

YOOTHS  Wile USE 1o Re StAnbig Ovshe
THZ SHP.Shxe b ciesed Dowdh) THE UiLpez HAR
Gor SMEeR. — I THO To WP AeMD S

N Soe i Redap = AT AL CR0 A Aas

[ ——

AMN . — Keep e Uiie B Mot Alcatol
EREZ AR YOD CA) — ProteelT THE D)




._?

@ — P':‘f{"{ 5 af 3
CON| i
T e

D PeeRz OF THE VILAGE TFrom THES
CRIME < RUovR. oF Akse wiHcH
Ricoder. TRruves ABoUT.

(B SAFzrY 15 fuokk M) KSUe  wikre
Bloatiar . 195 MRens Sorili ha Soiies
Yoove Teeone Ueny ABLUSVE — THS

LItz neene, | Rauclanit.

oves  Sinczpery




This page is left blank intentionally.



Appendix B11

RE: LICENSING APPROVAL 38-40 Main Street Evington
18.06.2010

| OPPOSE THE APPLICATION on the following grounds.

These are my personal views.

Crime + Disorder
+ More easily available alcohol will mean more empties left on the green
from drinkers.
« More alcohol outlets encourages young people to gather outside
causing a nuisance + disorder

Public Nuisance
« In the short existence of 'Bargain Booze' youths gathered outside
making it frightening for older people to venture out.

e There are 3 outlets currently for alcoholic beverages plus a pub
ANOTHER IS UNNECESSARY

Protection of children
e Their play area in the green is often littered with empties
e Children's play equipment is often used by older children whilst
drinking ( | have called the Police on one occasion
e The safety of minors is lessened by more alcohol outlets
* Under-aged drinking is encouraged by more outlets

® Drink fuelled driving is dangerous and costs lives.

In Conclusion:
| appreciate that your job guidance is clearly solely concerning the legal
groundrules. However you cannot abrogate responsibility concerning the
effects of the sale of alcohol-but we citizens have to live daily with those
decisions. For e.g.
* More Parking in a small area will inevitably create more potential for
accidents
e Alcohol costs NHS millions of £ each year
e A&E workers are the most abused in UK because of Alcohol + Drug
abuse
e Dink driving laws have now severely curtailed the amount of drink
consumed.
+ Evington is a CONSERVATION village it needs to be creating a
positive example + not supporting the sale of more alcohol.

With Best Thoughts




This page is left blank intentionally.



(22/06/2010) Lynsay Coupe - Fwd: Licence applcation 38-40 main st, Evington Leicester. Page 1

Appendix B12

From: Rachel Hall

To: Lynsay Coupe

Date: 18/06/2010 16:24

Subject: Fwd: Licence applcation 38-40 main st, Evington Leicester.
Hi Lynsay,

I've only just got back from Members' training so no time to do anything with this one. I think we can accept It as they
refer to the late opening, subject to the writer being in the vicinity. Would you check this please, and then either
acknowledge the rep or reject if too far away?

Thanks.
Rachel

=== Llcensing Licensing 18/06/2010 12:05 ==
is this one ok — please forward to lynsay after thanks

Licensing Section
Lelcester City Council
(0118) 2527000

>>> [ NN o010 1756 > >

Dear Sirfmadam

My wife & I object to the above as previous licenses in the village have encouraged anti sodal behaviour also, the proposed late
opening will disturb, We have many schools in the imediate area with students walking and purchasing snacks etc. The alder
children do try and aquire alcohal either direct or obtain the help of adults to supply their drinks.

Although mare of a planning issue parking in the area is at a premium and with so many children around puts them further at risk
the Main St, is a very busy road .

17 June 2010




This page is left blank intentionally.



Appendix B13 Page 1 of 1

Lynsay Coupe - Fwd: Alcohol License for 38-40 Main Street, Evington.
T ST T o e ST T S sy [ e MNP S T LT T (I ST e e e S e e

From: Licensing Licensing

To: Lynsay Coupe

Date: 18/06/2010 12:02

Subject: Fwd: Alcohol License for 38-40 Main Street, Evington.

Licensing Section
Leicester City Council
(0116) 2527000

>> > I 1 5/ 06/2010 11:29 >>>

I am writing to object to an alcohol license for 38-40 Main Street, Evington. The shop was
formally Morland Kitchens.

The site is opposite the Village Green. Selling cheap alcohol will encourage people to buy and
drink on the Village Green and cause a public nuisance with subsequent litter - for example -
empty bottles thrown on the flower bed that has been provided and maintained by the
community.

Also people drinking on this site means that children are at risk from possible anti-social
behaviour caused by alcohol,

When there was a Bargain Booze shop in the village (very near 38-40 Main Street), young
people from the Youth Club were attracted by it and the older youths (18-19) role modelled
drinking behaviour to younger members - more young people were leaving the club to walk
around the Village. The Youth Club runs much better now this shop has closed. Even the police
have commented that disorderly behaviour decreased once this off-license closed. A new off-
license (even part of a supermarket) would bring this problem back again.

Get a free e-mail account with Hotmail. Sign-up now.

file:/C:\Documents and Settings\coupl001\Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\4C1B606... 22/06/2010




This page is left blank intentionally.



Appendix B14 Page 1 of 2

Licensing Licensing - Re: Application for an alcohol license at 38-40 Main Street Evington

A LT S S T - T [ S T T N T T L W i AT AR S T S T IR IR S ISR T e st

From:

To: "Licensing Licensing" <licensing(@leicester.gov.uk>

Date: 19/06/2010 10:17

Subject: Re: Application for an alcohol license at 38-40 Main Street Evington

Dear Sirs,

Thank you for your e-mail re my address which i I

This is in connection to my opposition to the granting of an alcohol license for 38-40 Main Street,

Evington.

-—-- Qriginal Message -—-

From: Licensing Licensing

ed

Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 4:32 PM

Subject: Re: Application for an alcohol license at 38-40 Main Street Evington
Dear Madam

Thank you for your email.

In order for the Licensing Unit to process this, please provide your address as you may only make
representation if you are deemed to be within the vicinity of the premises.

Regards
Licensing Section

Leicester City Council
(0116) 2527000

>>> I, 13/06/2010 16:25 >>>

For the attention of Rachel Hall

Dear Madam,

Further to the public meeting at the Village Hall in Evington on Tuesday 15th June 2010, | wish
to express my concern over the issue.

Quite recently we had a Bargain Booze shop just along the road from the present application.
This produced an increase in social behaviour, noise, litter and great concern among the elderly residents
who were fearful of
intimidation particularly in the evenings. Since there are five schoals in the vicinity, it seems hardly the
exposure they should be subjected to.

As there are already 5 outlets in the same road, it seems mare than adequate to deal with the
requirements of the Village. It seems to me also that with most small shops they are finding the going hard
and with an extra one, none of them will manage to make a living.

| also feel that with the Government's concern to curtail binge drinking and it's resulting costs

file://C:\Documents and Settings'\dayya900\Local Settings\ Temp\XPgrpwise'dC1C99... 21/06/2010




Page 2 of 2

(not least to the Health Service) and the concem of the Police over drink driving, why add to the problems?

| hope this application will be rejected.

Yours sincerely

file://C:\Documents and Settings\dayya900\Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise'd4C1C99... 21/06/2010



APPENDIX C

CONDITIONS

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

The licence holder shall introduce a policy requiring photographic identification prior
to the sale of any age restricted product.

The licence holder will ensure that CCTV is installed and maintained on the
premises.

The licence holder will ensure that external lighting is provided in the car park area
of the premises.




This page is left blank intentionally.



	Agenda
	3 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE: MAIN STREET STORES, 38-40 MAIN STREET, EVINGTON, LEICESTER
	Appendix A
	Appendix B1
	Appendix B2
	Appendix B3
	Appendix B4
	Appendix B5
	Appendix B6
	Appendix B7
	Appendix B8
	Appendix B9
	Appendix B10
	Appendix B11
	Appendix B12
	Appendix B13
	Appendix B14
	Appendix C


